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PART 1 – Questions received February 28 to March 10th, 2013  

 

Question 1 from Homeless Children’s Network: 

1. We noticed that one of the largest licensed childcare centers and shelters is missing from your 
list. Salvation Army/ Harbor House is both a shelter and has a licensed child care center and we 
do not see either of the two listed on your funded sites. Is this an unintentional oversight in the 
RFP or would you please share with us how to properly have those two locations added to the 
list?  
Answer:   This was an unintentional oversight. Salvation Army/Harbor House should be 
added to both the shelter list on page 4 in the RFP document and as a licensed ECE site on 
the list in Attachment C.   

 
Questions 2 to 13 to From UCSF Infant Parent Program: 

2. We found some info missing in the RFP related to our sites that we currently serve and we 
weren't sure what to make of it.    The following sites were missing from any list: 
- Guidry's Early Education program (this is a family childcare that receives ongoing consultation, 
it may also be a PFA program) 
-   Angela Castro (FCC) 
-  Florence Crittenden Network 
 Answer:    

a. Guidry’s Early Care and Education program is a provider within the Family Child 
Care Quality Network (FCCQN).   For family child care providers within the 
FCCQN, mental health consultation will be available to them by contractors 
selected through this RFP and in coordination with the FCCQN Network 
Administrator (Children’s Council.)    

b. Angela Castro is neither listed as a provider within the FCCQN nor listed as a 
designated Preschool for All (PFA) site.  The RFP funds mental health consultation 
only to licensed child care providers who are part the FCCQN or designated as 
PFA.  However, as stated in the RFP, family child care providers who are not part 
of the FCCQN but wish to participate in mental health consultation may be served 
through the group mental health consultation meetings offered to FCCQN 
participants.   

c. The FCCQN is the only family child care network to which the RFP will fund 
mental health consultation.  As stated in the RFP, if capacity exists to expand 
support to additional subsidy- and neighborhood-based family child care networks, 
the Initiative may opt to do so at a later date.   Providers within the Florence 
Crittenden Network will be able to participate in group mental health consultation 
meetings offered to the FCCQN.    
 

3. Should we not respond to sections regarding Family Childcare if our programs are not under the 
FCCQN? 
 Answer:  Applicants must answer all sections regarding family child care if proposing to 
provide mental health consultation to licensed family child care homes, but as previously 
stated, the RFP funds consultation only to licensed family child providers who are part of 
the FCCQN or to ones designated as Preschool for All (PFA) that are not part of the 
FCCQN.   
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4. Also, we currently serve Homeless Prenatal, and they are listed as not having services in the 
beginning of the RFP.  
Answer:  Homeless Prenatal was mistakenly listed as an early care and education program 
in Attachment C.  Also, it was incorrectly identified as a Family Resource Center not 
currently receiving mental health consultation.  These errors will be corrected, and 
Homeless Prenatal will be properly identified as an FRC currently receiving consultation 
services.   
 

5. What makes some of this more difficult is that we need to turn in our proposal to the University 
weeks before it is due and likely BEFORE the responses to the e-questions are released, which 
puts us in a bit of a bind.  What would you recommend?  
Answer:  CBHS does not have a recommendation since the RFP’s timeline was published 
along with the RFP.   
 

6. The RFP indicates that the funding period begins October 1, 2013.  What is the plan for fiscal 
coverage for programs between July 1 and September 30, 2013?  What is the plan for ensuring 
the continuity of services for centers and families during this same time period? (Same question 

from JFCS: What arrangements will be made to insure continuity of consultation services 

between June 30, 2013 and October 1, 2013?) 
Answer:   DPH/CBHS will develop sole source contract extensions for all current ECMHCI 
contractors.   Services will remain uninterrupted between July 1 and September 30, 2013. 
 

7. In the section on Overall Financial Capacity, are we to indicate our current and pending funding 
that subsidizes the services for the programs in Attachment C and in the RFP, or are we to include 
our current funding under the ECMHCI?   
Answer:  Include current and pending funding under the ECMHCI.  However, the RFP 
also allows you to describe any plans to leverage other sources of revenue for this project.   
 

8. The RFP indicates that EPSDT/Medi-Cal should be billed first for services under Category 3.  
Are we applying for EPSDT dollars under this RFP?  If we currently receive EPSDT dollars to 
serve children referred from the ECMHCI consultation, are we to include that in our budget 
estimate for this RFP? 
Answer:  Applicants are not applying for EPSDT funding in this RFP.  EPSDT funding will 
be discussed during the contract negotiation sessions of successful candidates.  Budget 
proposals for EPSDT funding should not be included in RFP responses. 
 

9. Regarding sites to be served by our program:  Can we only indicate sites that are already listed in 
this RFP as sites we wish to serve? 
Answer:  Yes, and updates to site listings will be included in the E-Questions answers in 
order to correct a few unintentional errors.  If there are specific sites that are uncovered 
within the target service settings you are welcome to bring that to our attention to ensure 
that there have not been oversights in the inclusion of certain programs. 
 

10. In the current RFP, the SPRING project, which provides mental health consultation to primary 
care providers, is not on any list.  We received specific approval to use MHSA funding to support 
this service and we have a current site agreement with this program. 
To which category should it be assigned? 

Answer:  SPRING Project is not a site within the five targeted service settings and 
therefore MHC will not be funded for the site by the RFP effective October 1. 
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11. We do not have our Monitoring Report from 2009-10.  How can we get a copy of this? 
Answer:  Contact Tom Mesa at the Business Office of Contract 
Compliance. Tom.Mesa@sfdph.org  or Duane Einhorn Director of Contract Compliance 
for Community Programs at Duane.Einhorn@sfdph.org   
 

12. There was no attachment for the 5-year fiscal history.  Is this going to be provided?  If not, can 
this be an addendum and not be considered part of the total page requirement? 
Answer:  An attachment was created (Attachment H – Funding History page A-13 in the 
RFP document) and will be included in the E-questions answers. 
 

13. We have noticed additional sites that we currently serve that are not included in the RFP:  Potrero 
Kids and Community Preschool.  We plan to include them in our proposal but wanted to alert you 
to their absence. 
Answer:  Potrero Kids is in fact included in the RFP and listed as Potrero Kids, Daniel 

Webster and Potrero Kids, P3 to reflect the two separate sites.   Community Preschool was 
mistakenly left out and will be added to an updated site listing that will be included in the 
E-Question answers.   

 
Questions 14 to 15 from Jewish Family & Children Services:  

14. Two long-time center-based programs we serve will be expanding during the course of the 
upcoming funding, one by adding a Toddler classroom and the other by adding an entire new site, 
with two classrooms.  With consultation relationships in place and “readiness” to utilize services 
established, how might services be extended to these? 
Answer:  It’s unclear from the question when the centers are expanding.  All contractors 
selected through the RFP are expected maximize the availability of mental health 
consultation to any site served, even in the event of a site’s expansion.  At the time of these 
sites’ expansions, if the selected contractor(s) needs additional funding from the ECMHCI 
during a contract year in order to properly secure resources to meet the sites’ needs, then 
the contractor(s) must formally request additional funding.  Funders reserve the right to 
modify the depth and breadth of coverage in certain sites to ensure proper coverage for all 
eligible targeted sites, with an emphasis and deeper service coverage for sites serving 
subsidized children or subsidy eligible children. 
 

15. In the Program Narrative section of the RFP beginning on page 18 (19), where services are 
described by service setting, where are the requirements/ directions for proposing to serve Center-
based programs? 
Answer:  In the RFP, Section i that begins on page 19 requires all applicants to describe 
their experience in providing mental health consultation.  In order to complete this section 
of the program narrative, applicants must address specific experience in several areas that 
apply to serving center-based programs.   Applicants can include additional content in 
relation to their experience in center-based programs so long as page limits are not 
exceeded. 
 

Question 16-23 from Edgewood: 

16. Attachment G: the ECMHCI Logic Model, is not included in the attachments to the RFP – there 
is merely a placeholder. Can you please send us a copy of the logic model, or let us know how we 
can access it? 
Answer:  Attachment G is not included in the RFP document but it's in the RFP 
Attachment folder provided in a zipped file with the actual RFP document, in a PDF.  
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PART 2 – Questions received March 11 to March 19th, 2013 
 

17. Is the Annual Survey Data Report the Monitoring report requested in the RFP? 
Answer:  They are not the same.  Monitoring Reports are completed by the Business of 
Contract Compliance whereas Annual Survey Reports are completed by the ECMHCI 
Coordinator’s office.  Applicants can submit Annual Survey Reports along with their 
Monitoring Reports.   
 

18. According to page 22 of the RFP, in Overall Financial Capacity, we have to: “List all current and 
pending funding requested for early childhood mental health services for sites listed in 
Attachment C and elsewhere in this RFP. Include a five-year history of past grants and contracts, 
with the name of the funder and amount of the grant/contract.” We have another question to 
respond to, too, but only a page for all of the above. Can we include the current and pending 
requests and the five-year history as attachments? 
Answer:  Please refer to Answer #12.   An attachment was created (Attachment H – 
Funding History). 
 

19. In Category 3, mental health services: when children qualify, can these services be billed to an 
agency’s existing ESPDT RU, or does a new ECMHC RU need to be created? 
Answer: Category 3 mental health services can be billed to a contract agency’s existing 
EPSDT RU/program code.  CBHS reserves the right to add ECMHC EPSDT program 
codes to any contract agency when deemed necessary.    
 

20. Are the monitoring reports inserted after Prior Performance in the narrative or with the 
attachments?  
Answer:  All supporting documents, including attachments, should be included after the 
narrative section.  Please clearly note to which section each supporting document or 
attachment applies. 
 

21.  Can we use a smaller font and/or have just one line space in tables? 
Answer:  Per the RFP document on page 17 "the proposal should be no longer than 35 
pages, 1.5 spaced.  The font must be 12 point.”  There are no page limits for the tables, but 
applicants must use the standard 12 point font, 1.5 spaced.    
 

22. What is a technical assistance resource? A technical assistance plan? 

Answer:    

a. Technical assistance resource: Within the context of the RFP, it refers to the 
targeted and customized supports via professionals who have subject matter and 
skills to develop or strengthen processes, knowledge application, or implementation 
of services by early care and education center staff and family child care providers.   

b. Technical assistance plan:  Within the context of the RFP, it refers to a contract 
agency’s plan to obtain technical assistance when needed in order to achieve 
required program deliverables based on results and/or feed back from evaluations, 
data analyses, and reports utilized for or on behalf of the ECMHCI.   

 
23. We are proposing to continue to provide ECMHI at 11 sites, and we are concerned about the page 

limit in Section B Program Design. Do we need to provide descriptions of each service settings as 
well as the needs, strengths and demographics of providers and children at each separate site?    
Answer:  The RFP document states on page 20 that applicants must “describe additional 
details about the service settings, providers, children, parents/caregivers and families that 
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will be the focus of your ECMHCI services. Please describe the service settings and the staff 
working with children within those settings.  Include demographic information as well as 
information about the needs and strengths of each target group(s).”  Applicants are 
welcome to include details about individual sites but page limits must not be exceeded. 

 
Questions 24-28 from Instituto Familiar de la Raza 

24. Does the RFP include contracting for EPSDT for treatment of young children in child care 
centers and if so, do we address this separate from the Mental Health services (non-EPSDT).  
Answer:  As stated in a previous answer, applicants are not applying for EPSDT funding in 
this RFP.  EPSDT funding will be discussed during the contract negotiation sessions of 
successful candidates.  Budget proposals for EPSDT funding should not be included in RFP 
responses.   
 

25. If we currently serve a family childcare provider who is not part of the network, are they still 
eligible for services under this RFP? 
Answer:  The RFP funds consultation only to licensed family child providers who are part 
of the FCCQN or to those designated as Preschool for All (PFA) that are not part of the 
FCCQN.   As stated in a previous answer, family child care providers who are not part of 
the FCCQN but wish to participate in mental health consultation may be served through 
the group mental health consultation meetings offered to FCCQN participants.   
 

26. Is there an expectation that consultants complete the CANS for Early Intervention Individual and 
group services? 
Answer:  No.  A CANS assessment is completed for Category 3 mental health services.  The 
ASQ and/or ASQ-SE are completed for Category 2 early intervention individual and group 
services. 
 

27. If we decide not to continue with an existing relationship where we currently have a site 
agreement, do we just not include them on our list of sites? 
Answer:  Please include all sites served during FY12-13 in your list of sites.  It is acceptable 
to flag, insert a symbol, or otherwise indicate in the list any site where you and/or the site 
itself do not wish to continue your existing relationship into the next funding cycle; this 
must be accompanied by a clear explanation about why the working 
relationship/partnership is terminating.  Funders reserve the right to approve any 
adjustments to a contract agency’s site assignments.   
 

28. There are three RFP Forms that we are to include. Should we include 7 
copies of the forms, or just 1 copy? 
Answer:  7 copies 
 

Questions 29-30 from Hamilton Family Center 
Requesting additional information in regard to the statement that “early childhood mental health 
consultation will be transitioning out of permanent supportive housing programs” in the DPH RFP for the 
Early Childhood Mental Health Consultation Initiative. 

29. Will any funding be provided under this RFP to currently funded permanent supportive housing 
programs to assist them with that transition? 
Answer:   Mental health consultation support to permanent supportive housing programs 
will be expected to end by October 1, 2013. 
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30. If a permanent supportive housing program currently funded under the initiative has a signed 
leverage letter from First 5 for a period covered by the RFP funding, which was instrumental in 
securing federal (HUD) funding, will that leverage letter be honored? 
Answer:  First 5 San Francisco has developed a strategic plan focusing services in preschool 
and family resource center environments.  The mental health consultation services have 
supported these environments with technical assistance and services for many years.  As 
First 5 looks forward and prepares for reduced funding from cigarette sales, there will be 
reduced supports outside of the key platform service areas of preschools and FRCs.  That 
being said, First 5 is committed to funding MHC in homeless shelters at least through 
FY13-14 but not to permanent supportive housing.   

 

Questions 31 from Jewish Family & Children Services:  

31. May existing sites served by the Initiative, which have new branches currently under 
construction, apply for ECMHC services now, so that services can begin as soon as doors open? 
Answer:  Sites can contact the ECMHCI Coordinator to apply for additional mental health 
consultation support by following the procedure as outlined on page 13 of the RFP.  There 
is no guarantee that services can begin as soon as doors open.  As stated in a previous 
answer, funders reserve the right to modify the depth and breadth of coverage in certain 
sites to ensure proper coverage for all eligible targeted sites, with an emphasis and deeper 
service coverage for sites serving subsidized children or subsidy eligible children. 

 
Questions 32 from OTTP - SSG:  

32. Are MHRS able to offer services to the Early Childhood Mental Health 
Consultation Initiative? Please add any input you can offer regarding the ability of licensed 
occupational therapists with extensive mental health experience working with children and their 
families to serve clients as part of the Early Mental Health Consultation Initiative. 
Answer:   An MHRS that meets the requirements as specified in the Grandfather Clause on 
page 18 of the RFP may offer services as described in Categories 1 and 2 with clinical 
supervision.  [Note: Only those applicants who provided mental health consultation under 
that last RFP (RFP-06-2010) are allowed to exercise the grandfather clause.] Licensed 
occupational therapists are not considered mental health clinicians for the ECMHCI and 
would not be allowed to provide services to its clients.   
 

Questions 33 from UCSF Infant Parent Program: 

33. Are we expected to submit a 9-month or a 12-month budget for the 2012-13 Fiscal Year? 
Answer:  9 month budget 
 

Questions 34-41 from Homeless Children’s Network: 

34. Bottom Page 2 of 34: The RFP is clear about the transition out of permanent supportive housing 
programs.  Would experience in this area still be considered relevant in providing services to 
homeless and domestic violence shelters, substance abuse treatment centers, or other site 
categories? 
Answer:  It would depend on how well an applicant conveys its relevancy in their proposal. 
 

35. Page 21 of 34 : Categorizing the sites in Attachment D as low, medium, or high.  Are ECE 
centers the only category of site which require a triaging process for why particular sites need 
mental health consultation more than others? 
Answer:  All of the sites listed in an applicant’s Attachment D require triaging except for 
the sites that are not included in the RFP target service settings.  
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36. Page 27/28 of 34 - Evaluation criteria C: Letter from agency chief executive officer.  Please 
provide clarification as to the content and intent of this letter. 
Answer:  See page 22 section ii of the RFP document where it states that applicants are to 
include “a letter from the applicant’s chief executive officer reflecting the organization’s 
commitment to participate in any effort initiated by the City and County of San Francisco 
to evaluate this Initiative.”    
 

37. Page A12 Logic model: Is the PDF Attachment G ECMHCI Logic Model the model that replaces 
the placeholder indicated on page A12.  If not please provide the logic model for this placeholder. 
Answer:  Attachment G is not included in the RFP document but it's in the RFP 
Attachment folder provided in a zipped file with the actual RFP document. It's in a PDF 
file.  
 

38. Page 24 of 34 - H Budget Section: For the budget caps by service: Are these caps in terms of 
units or dollars? In the past the caps have been in terms of dollars, but the RFP was not explicit 
on this point. 
Answer:  Budget caps are in dollars.   
 

39. Page 24 of 34 - H Budget Section: "Please use one budget form for each service setting". There 
are two budget forms in Appendix F (#1 and #2). Which one should we use for each service 
setting, or should we use both for each setting? 
Answer:  Please use both Budget forms (#1 and #2) that comprise Attachment F for each 
service setting.  Also, applicants are encouraged to include a brief budget 
narrative/justification with Attachment F; the budget narrative will not be considered part 
of the 35 page limit. 
 

40. Page 32 of 34 - LBE Ordinance: We have been informed that the office handling the LBE 
certification is now the City and County of San Francisco Contract Monitoring Division (CMD) 
Certification Unit at 30 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 200 San Francisco, CA 94102-6020 instead of 
the Human Rights Commission. Is this correct? 
Answer:   Yes, CMD is now the agency handling LBE certification. 
 

41.  Could you confirm with the HRC that all records have been fully transferred to the new 
department? It seems that some records may not be in the contract monitoring departments 
system yet. May we submit our prior HRC certificate letter if getting an updated certificate proves 
difficult due to a lack of records with the city? Our current certificate shows an effective date 
through 2012. 
Answer:   We don’t know about the information transfer but CMD is now the agency that is 
doing certifications of LBEs, so they’re the only agency that we should be referring to.  
An old letter that says your agency was certified in 2012 but your certification would have 
expired by the proposal due date would not indicate that you are certified at the proposal 
due date. Call CMD for your firm’s status. The contract office also checks applicant status 
after the proposal due date to see if the agency is LBE certified so the points can be applied 
in the scores.  
Here is the webpage for CMD for more info: http://sfgsa.org/index.aspx?page=6058 
(They're under the City General Service Administration.) 
 

 
 



 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) 10-2013 

Proposals are due:  ON OR BEFORE 12:00 Noon April 9, 2013 

9 

Questions 42 to 51 from RAMS: 
 

42. Is the total amount for the entire initiative the same as previous years? 
Answer:   No. 
 

43. If the cap for a contract is $900K, but a contractor currently gets more than that amount, will the 
contractor's budget be reduced (assuming the amount of work has not changed) to reflect the 
maximum amount that can be awarded for the new contract? 
Answer:   On page 2 of the RFP it states that “typical grant awards will be between 
$200,000 and $900,000.”  CBHS reserves the right to issue grant awards above $900,000 to 
qualified applicants.  Grants awards will be congruous to the amount of work a qualified 
contractor is expected to perform.   Further, grants shall be issued to meet the needs of the 
field and services shall be contracted to meet the breadth and depth of need and demand 
within the limitations of the funding available. 
 

44. Would a cost of doing business increase be allowed for contractors who receive the maximum 
award? 
Answer:  As stated in the RFP, typical grant awards are between $200,000 and $900,000.  
CBHS reserves the right to grant awards that exceed $900,000.  Cost of doing business 
increases are applied universally. 
 

45. Will there be ECMHCI sponsored ASQ trainings for consultants since they are now required to 
do them as part of the planned mental health services? (Referring to info on page 11) 
Answer:   The question states that an ASQ screening is required as part of planned mental 
health services.  To clarify, ASQ screenings are not required for Category 3 planned mental 
health services, but they are required for Category 2 early intervention services.  ASQ 
trainings will be offered to consultants either through ECMHCI sponsorship or in 
conjunction with city partners.   
 

46. Will consultants be expected to do CANS in Avatar or can they be printed out? (Referring to info 
on page 11) 
Answer:   CANS must be done in AVATAR for Medi-Cal beneficiaries who receive 
Category 3 planned mental health services under the ECMHCI; once completed, the CANS 
can be printed out and included in the client’s chart if that is the contract agency’s policy 
and practice.  For those children who do not have Medi-Cal, then the CANS should be 
completed manually and included in the client’s chart.     
 

47. How will children be seen for planned mental health services, if their child care program has no 
private space for sessions? This will be especially difficult for children in FCC homes. (Referring 
to info on page 11) 
Answer:   If it is impossible to deliver planned mental health services in the setting in which 
consultation services are taking place, then reasonable accommodations can be made that 
take into consideration the needs of the client and family.  Justification for the decision to 
deliver mental health services away from the child care setting should be documented in the 
client’s chart.  Additionally, since the client plan must include goals and interventions that 
will help support the child’s ability to remain in their current care setting, the clinician 
must clearly document and explain how the child will be assisted in generalizing new skills 
and successes gained from therapy into the child care environment.    
 



 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) 10-2013 

Proposals are due:  ON OR BEFORE 12:00 Noon April 9, 2013 

10 

48. Gum Moon's Sunset site is not listed in the application. Is it part of the Sunset FRC collaborative? 
Answer:  Gum Moon Residence Hall Sunset location is a collaborative member of the 
Sunset Neighborhood FRC.   
 

49. Could an agency receive funds that would exceed $900K, if they apply to serve FCCQN? 
Answer:   CBHS reserves the right to grant awards to qualified applicants that exceed 
$900,000.  However, simply applying to serve the FCCQN does not guarantee it. 
 

50. Are MHSA funded sites included in this proposal? 
Answer:   MHSA funds are included in the RFP.   All sites currently served by the Initiative 
that fall under the five target service settings as described in the RFP are included 
regardless of funding source.   As stated previously, if there are specific sites that are 
uncovered within the target service settings, you are welcome to bring that to our attention 
to ensure that there have not been oversights in the inclusion of certain programs. 
 

51. For collaborative partnerships, we want to make sure that we do not need to include signed letters 
of agreement and/or site agreements with the sites?  In previous years, we have had to submit 
signed letters.   
Answer:   Signed letters of agreement are not required for the RFP.  Applicants are to 
complete Attachment D which lists the sites that have agreed to receive mental health 
consultation from their agency during FY12-13.   

 
 
 

Please see the RFP document with all the changes mentioned in this email questions & answers. 
RFP document amended & re-issued 3/27/13 

 
 
 

Please follow the guidelines of the RFP for Submission Requirements and Submission Details 

PROPOSALS ARE DUE ON OR BEFORE 12:00 NOON, TUESDAY, APRIL 9, 2013 

 


